Date: 5/10/2026
Open with Serenity Prayer @ 9:30am
Traditions — Mark

12 Concepts — Vincent

Service Prayer — Stephanie

Just for Today — Jess

YASC MINUTES

Approval/Disapproval of last month’s minutes- Minutes Net Approved Roll Call and GSR Reports

Group officers Secretary, Treasurer,

Group Name Rep. Avg New Lit. Donation Reports GSR, Alt.GSR
707 Freedom Karen
1 Group of NA (GSR) 7-8 1 $0.00 $27.00 S=John, T=John, GSR=Karen S., Alt=Guy
Reported by
Dave
A Boy and His |(Bobby GSR Alternating between Living Clean and the S=Joe W., T=Dave M., GSR=Bobby,
2 Dog arrived late)| 15 1 $0.00 $0.00 10" Step Alt=Open
Donta (GSR) S=Dave M, T=Ray P, GSR=Donta B,
3 A New Light - late 30 1 $26.00 | $55.00 Alt=Open
Biscuits & Jay Shout out to activities and happy
4 Gravy (GSR) 30-40 2 $8.40 $25.00 Mother’s Day to all you mothers. S=Kevin, T=Angie, GSR=Jay, Alt=Casey
Casandra S=0pen, T=Aleena, GSR=Bailey G., Alt=
5 Candlelight (Alt) 30 16 $20.80 $0.00 Aleena L. celebrating 4 years on 5/20!! Open
Girls Gone Shelby S=Josie H., T=Bri G., GSR=Shelby C.,
6 Clean (GSR) 23 6 $57.60 | $20.00 Alt=Open
Sean-
Michael Thank you to everyone who has been S=Jess R, T=Jessi, GSR=Sean-Michael,
7 Gratitude Too (GSR) 65 8 $36.50 $0.00 showing up for the Newcomer. Alt=Open
Instant Britney Need more support. Our groups is very S=Jacob O., T=Sean-Michael H.,
8 Gratification (GSR) 7 0 $12.50 $0.00 small. GSR=Britney O. Alt=Aubrey Q.
Group has been having discussions on
the burning desire part in our meeting
format because one person shared
violent thoughts and did make a few
Lit on Saturday Joe people feel uncomfortable. (discussed in
9 Night (GSR) 31 3 $121.50 | $13.00 open forum) S=Andrew, T=Annette, GSR=Joe Alt=Emily
The Little White|
10 Book ABSENT - - - - S=Open, T=Jacob, GSR=John M, Alt=Open
Attendance has been increasing,
Carlos especially with newcomers if anyone S=Carlos C., T=Aleena L., GSR=Jacob O.,
11 Living Proof (REP) 34 16 $21.70 $5.00 would like to come support. Alt=Open
John S=John G., T=Mallory W., GSR=Trent C.,
12 |Loonar Nooner (Alt) 14 2 $35.40 $64.60 Allis well. Alt=Jon
Vincent S=Lux, T=Stephanie, GSR=Vincent M,
13 Lost & found (GSR) 30 10 $45.00 $0.00 Alt=Mike
No Matter Mychelle S=Chuck, T=Shawna, GSR=Mychelle,
14 What (GSR) 18 0 $47.50 $0.00 Still need Alt. GSR. Alt=0pen
Recovery Girl | Mychelle There’s a speaker the last Thursday of
15 Gang (REP) 22 5 $41.40 $40.00 the month. S=Bree, T=Ashlea, GSR=Cassidy, Alt=OPEN
We can Janet
16 and we will (GSR) 7-8 0 $0.00 $60.00 S=Tommy, T=Chris, GSR=Janet, Alt=OPEN
Paul
17 |We Do Recover (GSR) 29 11 $48.00 $0.00 We need homegroup members. S=Open, T=Paul M., GSR=Paul M., Alt=OPEN

Note: 12_of 17_ GSRs are present. Quorum was /-was-net established

Page 1 of 12




YASC MINUTES

Officer Reports:

Chair — Kevin:
Nothing to report. | didn’t make last activities but made the one before that. | appreciate
being of service.

Vice Chair — Annette:
| don’t have anything to report. I’'m glad to be here.

Treasurer —Jessica C.: Absent

Vice Treasurer — Josie:
Starting Balance: S, Income: S, Expenses: S, Ending: S, H&I: S- (5400 monthly budget), PR: $-
(5225 left of We Do Recover budget)

Jessica is traveling and | am stepping in.

Will be checking in about the rent check for PR.

Secretary — Jess R: Please make sure | receive your GSR reports, sub committee reports, and any
motions that are submitted today. Thank you! And thank you for letting me be of service.

RCM1 - Mo:
Good morning area service committee.

Region is sending input in regards to the four high end scanners and printers that were
donated. They are asking for suggestions on where these should be located. If the service
body is interested and being able to one of these located in northern Arizona, we need to talk
about today we’re it would be located out we would get it there. Currently the machines are
being stored at 4140 N. Miller Rd. which is the location of the journey continues from group.
They may only be stored there till the end of May.

For those attending our plan this year, the delegate team will be going over the results of the
CAR and CAT from world’s service conference. This will take place in the Coronado room on
May 22, from 4 until 5:15 PM.

Our next regional meeting is May 17.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service.

Moina B

Regional is asking if any groups would like one of the high-end printers that were donated to
them. The area discussed whether we would be interested in having one of the

printer/scanners for area use. Discussion included where the printer could be kept, as the
area does not currently have a designated location for it.

Page 2 of 12



YASC MINUTES

Janet: Asked if the printer could be kept at someone’s house or another location.

Mo: Stated that whoever kept the printer would need to be comfortable with people coming
over to use it. Mo also shared that she has a lot of materials from World that would be
helpful to add to the minutes and stated that she would like to bring something back to the
body next month.

PLEASE SEE PDF FILES ADDED TO MINUTES EMAIL

RCM2 - OPEN
No report.

IS OPEN WOULD BE ABLE TO LEARN UNDER MO PLEASE TALK TO HOMEGROUP MEMBERS

Literature — Carlos: Sales: S/ H&I purchase on budget: $174.50
/ PR on Budget: S-

Sorry | could not make it last month. We held a subcommittee meeting two months ago and
discussed some ways we could save the area some money. | looked into it while making this
order, but saving on shipping does not appear to fall into our budget.

For this month, I placed an order for $1,253.12 and it was received in full.

Subcommittee Reports

ACTIVITIES CHAIR: John D:
Apologize | wasn’t here last month.

Good morning, Family,

On May 2nd we were able to show up and put on the Back in Time Bash event held at
Starting Point Church in Prescott. | remain grateful to the fellowship when | can look
around the room at an event and see all the lives that we get to share HOPE with.
Registration had a rough count of members in attendance, which was right around 60. The
majority of those in attendance were from our local treatment centers. Stoneridge, Sea
Glass, Chapter 5, Anchor Point, Holdfast and Wolf Creek were all able to bring their clients.
The efforts that some of the members on our subcommittee are appreciated, knowing that
without the outreach and the reminders, we would not have success at our events. |
aﬁpreciate all of the members that continue to show up and support me as your Activities
Chair.

The H&I / PR / Activities Luau is coming up quickly on May 30™. Since all three
subcommittees are coming together collectively, we are most certainly in need of a
connect prior to the event to get a “to do” list of sorts and commitments for service.
Expenses will need to be discussed as well. All speakers are lined up for that day, and we
are looking forward to our first park event of the year.

Page 3 of 12



YASC MINUTES

With the extended budget for May, we wanted to bring this to the group. We reserved the
ramada 2 172 months ago and have not submitted any reimbursement for the $85 paid. They
also put a $200 deposit on hold, but if we are respectable and responsible while at the
event, we will get that refunded and an expense wouldn’t be necessary for the deposit.
Thank you for allowing me to service in this current role as your Activities Chair. | still have
little clue as to what | am really doing, but you all continue to show up for me and show up
for the next addict leaving me with HOPE that we can do anything.

ILS,

John D

Yavapai Activities Chair
yavapaiactivitieschair@arizona-na.org
719.238.0434

Yavapai Area’s Back in Time Bash:

April’s Budget: $750.00

Expenses:

Amazon - $121.98

Amazon - $119.51 (2 items returned and refunded $59.48)

Amazon - $39.91

Costco - $301.54

Dollar Tree - $25.96

Michael’s - $22.96

Michael’s - $8.73

Safeway - $90.52

Starting Point Employee - $120.00 (Total Expenses - $851.11, $791.63 after refund)

Income:
Registration - $560.00
7

th Tradition - $49.00 (Total Monies Received - $609.00)
Key Tag Order - $28.00 (pulled from the contribution to YASC)

The Activities Subcommittee is submitting $539.00 in cash along with a $50 check at this
service body meeting today, May 10, 2026.

It was discussed that getting people to be of service for events has been a challenge.
Members do not necessarily need to stay for the entire event, but help is needed. A sign-up
sheet will be passed around for volunteers to sign up to help with upcoming events. There
will also be follow-up with PR and H&I in the coming week or so to coordinate and determine
next steps. It was also shared that a member of the NA community works at the Hawaiian
BBQ place and offered to check whether they would provide any type of discount if the area
used them for future events.

Key tags will be purchased and a $28.00 literature purchase.

Page 4 of 12



YASC MINUTES

Mo: Stated that last month there was discussion about doing a free newcomer event. It was
suggested that this be discussed in conjunction with another event already being planned for
next year. Mo shared that Girls Gone Clean and Lit on Saturday Night are interested in joining
together to put on an event at the park for newcomers. She stated that there are a lot of
newcomers showing up to meetings and that there needs to be a way to get treatment
centers involved in being of service.

John: Stated that treatment centers are informed of the suggested donation, but that no one
is turned away.

Mo: Clarified that this event would be specifically for the newcomer. She also mentioned that
there is another event in June. She shared that when outreach was done for the chili cook-
off, some treatment centers stayed to help and be of service. Mo stated that she believes
they may want to help but may not know that help is needed.

Mo: Further clarified that the need is not only for service at events, but also service to NA at
meetings. She suggested having a discussion at the event about how to be of service.

Kevin: Stated that the groups tﬁat want to help put the event on should show up to the
subcommittee meeting.

fohn: Asked whether B&G people would want the event in Prescott Valley or another
ocation.

Mo: Stated that there has not been much discussion about the location yet, only about the
people who are willing to be involved.

Joe: Stated that most of the treatment centers are in Prescott, so logistically that may be
something to consider.

Janet: Shared that some guys come in from a sober living house.

Mo: Stated that she does not think it is necessarily an issue of location.

The next subcommittee meeting has not been scheduled yet.

H&I CHAIR: Mark:
Really coming along. Doing a lot better. Getting more involvement. More then just showing
up for Juvi. People are now more receptive then before. We still need more people to show

up.
We spent $189.50 on lit.
Looking forward to reaching more addicts in it’s entirety.

H&I VICE CHAIR: Bailey: Absent

PR — OPEN — PLEASE ANNOUNCE AT HOMEGROUPS
The PR Committee met, although it was a smaller meeting. We are hopeful that Guy may be
willing to step into the Chair position and possibly submit a Statement of Willingness.

We are working on scheduling our next committee meeting, but we are having some
difficulty finding a date and time that works for everyone as we move into a busier time of
year.

We are excited to have a PR table at the Luau event in a couple of weeks and hope it will help
generate more interest and involvement in PR service.

The fgler campaign is still ongoing. We have fIIYers available here tonight for anyone who

would like to take some and post them on bulletin boards at businesses or other public
places.

Page 5 of 12



YASC MINUTES

- Annette
Trying to coordinate a PR drive to get things out to our community.

PR Position Statement of Willingness:
Guy spoke up and stated that he would like to take on the PR position. He provided his
statement of willingness to serve.

Guy: Stated, “I do have a willingness to take PR. | am now handicapped due to loss of vision,
and | cannot drive. However, | have people in the program who are willing to help with
transportation. Nineteen years ago, | was elected as Pl Chair, which was what it was called at
that time, as this committee did not exist back then. After moving to Arizona, | served as PI
Chair for Phoenix in 2013—-2014. That is some of the experience | have. | have good PR
materials, such as this map showing NA around the world. | have learned how to work with
first responders. We found out that after spending $600 on posters, a paramedic saw the
poster and asked if we could put the information on business cards. | have quite a bit of
experience in PR. On July 22nd, | will celebrate 23 years. | have been in service the whole
time. | can be present for meetings and presentations. That is my willingness to take the PR
position.”

This will count as Guy’s statement of willingness.

PLEASE VOTE ON DURING NEXT HOMEGROUP

MERCHANDISE CHAIR: OPEN — PLEASE ANNOUNCE AT HOMEGROUPS
No report.

OUTREACH: Susie:

Outreach went to Instant Gratification on 4-18-26. We went to We Can and We Will 5-6-26. They
had pizza and soda on potluck night and candlelight meeting. We had our subcommittee
meeting 5-8-26 and scheduled the following:

5-20-26 The White Book Meeting in Dewey, 6:30 PM, Wed

6-17-26 The White Book Meeting in Dewey, 6:30 PM, Wed

6-21-26 Instant Gratification, Sunday, 8:00 AM

7-2-26 7:07, Wickenburg

7-10-26 7:00 PM, We Do Recover, Prescott

7-24-26 8:00 PM, Firehall

Next Outreach Subcommittee Meeting: 8-8-26, Red Robin @ noon.

Keepin%busy and things are going well. Participation is going down from when we kicked off but
we are hoping to corral people in and increase attendance.

~10 minute break™

Note: 13_of 17_ GSRs are present. Quorum was /-was-net established

Page 6 of 12



YASC MINUTES

Old Business:

Little White Book Homegroup Discussion:
There was discussion regarding the Little White Book homegroup and when representatives are
expected to be present at Area.

Mo: Asked when Little White Book is actually supposed to be present. Mo stated that she
thought the representative had to attend Area in order for the meeting to be added to the
meeting list. Since then, the representative has not attended Area.

Janet: Stated that it may be difficult for people to attend Little White Book because there are
already other meetings taking place that night. Janet suggested that possibly due to the lack of
participation, the representative may not be showing up. She suggested that he consider
moving the meeting to another time.

Kevin: Stated that there is not currently a Saturday morning meeting and that if he sees the
representative at a meeting, he will suggest that option.

Janet: Stated that the goal is to help get him support.

H&I subcommittee policies from last month:
Approve: 10
Opposed: 0
Abstained 3

It passes.

NACONA Update:

Mo: Provided an update on NACONA. For the campout in August, there is currently one full
registration and one Saturday-only registration. Mo stated that they do not yet know what to
prepare for or what to purchase based on the current number of registrations. The campout
will be held August 20-23. Flyers are available, and members were asked to please announce
the campout during 12-step meetings.

For the NACONA Convention, there are currently 20 room nights booked, 13 full
registrations, and 2 basic registrations.

Area Grill / Equipment Request:

John D.: Asked if NACONA could borrow the area’s grill and other related items.

Mo: Stated that NACONA used the area’s grill last year. She clarified that this is a request
from the convention to Area. Last year, someone picked the grill up from storage and
returned it afterward.

Annette: Stated that last year she made a motion from NACONA to Area stating that
NACONA would replace anything that was broken. She shared that the grill was returned
without any problems.

John D.: Stated that the knobs for the gas are broken, so he will need to look at it. He also
stated that the grill may be used for the June event and that the goal is to get all of the area
equipment cleaned up.

Page 7 of 12



YASC MINUTES

NEW BUSINESS:

PayPal Address Update Discussion:

Josie: Stated that she would like to change the address on the PayPal account from Dave’s
address to the area PO Box.

Dave: Stated that he was unsure whether a PO Box could be used for PayPal. He stated that if
it is allowed, he has no issue with the change.

Josie: Stated that she will consult with Jessica, the treasurer, regarding the address change.

Regional Printer Discussion:

The area discussed whether to accept one of the donated high-end printers from Region before
the May 30th deadline. Discussion included possible storage at Dave’s house, accessibility for
other counties, transportation, supply costs, maintenance concerns, and whether the printer
would be cost-effective despite being free. No final decision was noted.

Mo: Stated that she would like to have input and discussion regarding the donated printers.
The printers will be going somewhere else on May 30th if a location is not identified. Mo stated
that there needs to be a location in Northern Arizona, and that Yavapai is somewhat central to
Northern Arizona, which could make it a reasonable place to house the printers. She explained
that the printers are full office-sized machines and would require a large space. They would
also need to be available to all counties in the area. Discussion would also need to include how
ink and paper would be supplied for the printers. Mo stated that Dave offered space at his
house if Area chooses to move forward with this.

Kevin: Asked if all the different areas would have access to the printers and whether they
would also contribute financially.

John: Asked if the printer is better than the one this Area currently has.

Dave: He shared that ink and supplies (for full office sized printers) may be very minimal over
time, but he could not imagine some of the other areas driving to this area just to make copies.
He also stated that Area already has access to a scanner and printer.

Stephanie: Asked if all four printers are looking for homes or if Region is considering sending
them to other areas.

Mo: Stated that the printers are available to the whole state. She stated that she did not want
Area to miss out on the opportunity to have one since it is free.

Annette: Stated that ink cartridges may cost approximately $100-5200 per color, and if drums
go out, they may cost approximately $200-5500. She stated that the printer is far superior, but
any maintenance on it could be very expensive. She also asked how the printer would be
transported to this area.

Stephanie: Stated that someone has a truck.

Annette: Stated that even though the machine is free, it could still come with a significant cost.
Kevin: Asked about the possibility of keeping it at an NA clubhouse.

Dave: Stated that for the individual area, he already has a scanner, laser printer, and a nice
color printer, and anyone is able to use it for NA printing. He stated that he does not mind
housing the large printer in his garage, but the garage is warm and not air-conditioned. He
stated that these are things to consider when deciding whether to take the printer.

Stephanie: Asked Mo if she would be willing to store it at her place.

Mo: Stated that she does not have the space for it anymore. She stated that if this is not
somhething Area wants to participate in, that is fine, but the printer has to be moved by May
30th.

Karen: Stated that based on the discussion about maintenance, it may not be cost-effective to
have the printer.

John: Asked if Region would still own the device.

Page 8 of 12



YASC MINUTES

Mo: Stated that the printers were donated to Region.

Sean-Michael: Stated that machines like this can cost thousands to rent or buy. He stated that
if something goes wrong or toner is needed, it can become expensive, but what the printers
are capable of may be worth it. He stated that if they are giving the printer away, it could be
worth approximately $4,000-56,000, and there may be future uses for it.

ARCNA Position Vote Discussion:

John: Stated that the Area needed to vote on ARCNA positions, including Chair, Vice Chair, and
Treasurer. Region will meet next week, and that is when the final voting will take place. The
following individuals submitted statements of willingness:

e Chair: Matthew M.
e Vice Chair: Dominic and Sharlene
e Treasurer: Matt P.

Statements of willingness were read for each candidate.

Annette: Stated that it is difficult to make a decision because the body does not personally
know these individuals. She also stated that it can be difficult to bring this information back to
groups and help others understand the importance of the vote.

The body discussed giving Mo a vote of confidence and allowing her to make the decision
regarding the individuals running for these positions. Mo stated that she did ask the candidates
guestions about themselves.

A vote was taken to allow Mo to use her judgment when voting on these ARCNA positions at
Region.

Vote: 9 yes, 0 opposed, 3 abstained.
The body agreed to trust Mo’s decisions and votes regarding the ARCNA positions.

Treasurer / Activities Funds Discussion:
Josie: Asked if she needs to provide cash to Activities or anyone else.
John: Stated that money is given to him after it is deposited at the bank.

Announce still available positions during homegroup:
e Merchandise
e RCM2

Page 9 of 12



YASC MINUTES
OPEN FORUM:

Burning Desires / Meeting Safety Discussion:

The body discussed concerns regarding a newer member who shared violent ideations during
burning desires, which caused some members and treatment center clients to feel
uncomfortable returning to the meeting. Discussion focused on whether burning desires should
remain in the meeting format, how to support members who share alarming content, and how
to maintain a safe and welcoming meeting environment. Several members expressed that
burning desires should not be removed, but that trusted servants may need to lovingly
intervene, follow up with the individual, review the meeting format, and use group conscience
to decide how to handle similar situations moving forward.

Annette: Shared that a newer member from a treatment center shared violent ideations
during burning desires. She clarified that they were not direct threats toward anyone in the
meeting, but were related to what the member was personally going through. The share
brought up a lot of feelings for people in the meeting. Annette stated that the group is split
between keeping burning desires in the format or removing it and asked how other groups
have handled similar situations.

Vincent: Stated that there may be an IP related to violent and disruptive behavior.

Annette: Stated that the IP does not directly address this specific situation because there was
not a direct threat toward anyone in the meeting. The comments were directed toward people
outside of the meeting.

Guy: Shared that he was present during the meeting. He stated that the member talked about
wanting to kill someone at a place where his family member worked, but that it appeared to
be anger directed at the past. Guy stated that he did not observe anything psychotic. He
shared that a tech from a treatment center later spoke with him and said some of the women
from the center were scared to return to the meeting because of the share. Guy stated that he
personally felt the situation was blown out of proportion. He stated that NA polices itself and
that he has never seen anyone hurt or attacked at meetings. He shared that burning desires
has been part of meetings since the beginning of his recovery and that it exists because addicts
were dying and needed a chance to talk and express their feelings. Guy stated that burning
desires should not be removed when a person is not making direct threats. He acknowledged
that people may have felt threatened, but stated that no one was actively threatened. He also
disagreed with the suggestion that the treatment center be told not to allow the member back,
stating that burning desires is necessary.

Kevin: Stated that the member may have been vulnerable and needed to get it out. He stated
t?at somgone at the meeting is supposed to approach the member and talk with them
afterward.

Joe: Stated that the member was approached but was closed off, did not want to talk, and left.
Annette: Shared that she spoke with the member recently and was able to talk with him. She
suggested that he pull someone aside individually in the future and also discussed with him
how other members may have been triggered. Annette stated that she mainly wanted
suggestions on how other groups handle burning desires. She stated that she believes the
situation with the member has been resolved and that she does not believe burning desires
should be removed.

Sean-Michael: Shared that he has had to step in when things begin going off track or when
someone starts taking over the share. He stated that he tries to lovingly and kindly interject by
saying something such as, “l would love to talk to you after the meeting,” or, “It seems like
there is a lot going on here, and | would hate to see you run off.” He stated that the response
should come from a compassionate place and that time should be made for the individual.
Sean-Michael stated that he has handled similar situations before and that he tries to make an
effort to talk with the person before they leave. He stated that he would never tell someone
that their burning desire share is wrong because that could make them feel ostracized or like
they do not belong.

Page 10 of 12



YASC MINUTES

Karen: Stated that she agrees burning desires should not be removed. She noted that the
person could have shared the same content during a regular share. Karen stated that anytime
someone shares something alarming, members should surround them with love and care. If
the person is closed off, then they are closed off. She stated that whether the share occurs
during burning desires or regular sharing is not the main issue.

Sean-Michael: Stated that it does not matter where the share happens. He shared that some
meetings include an announcement asking members to keep shares to 3—5 minutes and
emphasizing that if something is really wrong, members can ask how they can help. He stated
that he is not afraid to interrupt someone if needed, although he is sure people have judged
him for doing so. He also stated that he went to the member afterward. He emphasized the
importance of being available to someone and focusing on what will benefit the most.

Dave: Stated that he is in favor of helping the addict, but if someone shares about violently
killing young women and that share drives out multiple newcomers, it needs to be addressed
in multiple ways. He stated that the individual needs to be talked to and helped, but keeping
multiple people from leaving the meeting is also important. Dave stated that if his share drove
multiple people away, that would be an issue that should be addressed. He stated that he does
POtkkr:jOW how to resolve the concern while keeping burning desires, but believes it needs to be
ooked at.

Mo: Asked how meetings can continue to be appealing and welcoming to all members. She
suggested considering whether an additional statement could be added to the meeting format
regarding the intent to maintain a safe meeting for everyone. Mo stated that she is glad the
member was able to express himself, but also questioned what should be done about the
treatment center that may not return to the meeting. She stated that this is an issue and that a
conversation needs to be held.

Karen: Stated that NA’s primary purpose is to share the message. She stated that there is no
quick fix when something unexpected happens and that groups should do the best they can
based on the Traditions.

John G.: Shared a coping suggestion and referenced the Traditions. He stated that autonomy is
what protects the groups and that each group can do what it wants to do. He noted that
groups vary. Jon stated that when a problem arises, the group should look at what it is doing
and take a group conscience. He stated that a group is only as strong as its members and that if
someone is placed in the chair position, they need to be able to handle what is happening. He
stated that the chair needs to help keep peace and love continuing. He also suggested looking
at the format and, if something is removed and later found to be working, it can be added back
in.

John D.: Stated that the IP gives good fundamentals to begin the conversation.

Close Meeting: 1st — (Karen — 707 Freedom Group) 2nd — (Mychelle — Recovery Girl Gang)

Page 11 of 12



YASC MINUTES

Financial report

5/10/2026

Income Donations
Description | Amount Groups Representative Amount
Donations 309.00 707 — Wickenburg Karen 27.00
Literature [Cash] 584.60 A Boy and His Dog Bobby 0.00
Activities [Check] 50.00 A New Light Donta 55.00
Activities [Cash] 489.00 Biscuits & Gravy Jay 25.00
PayPal Transfer 0.00 Candlelight Cassandra 0.00
Merchandise [Cash] 0.00 Girls Gone Clean Shelby 20.00
NACONA 0.00 Gratitude Too Sean-Michael 0.00
Total: 1,432.60 Instant Gratification Britney 0.00
Lit on Saturday Night Joe 13.00
Little White Book - -
Living Proof Carlos 5.00
Looner Nooner John 64.00
Expenses Lost & Found Vincent 0.00
Description | Amount No Matter What Mychelle 0.00
Regional Donation <250.00> Recovery Girl Gang Mychelle 40.00
Literature | <1253.12> We Can We Will Janet 60.00
Printing Supplies 283.00 We Do Recover Paul M. 0.00
Storage <111.93> Total: 309.00

PR Rent [Check] <50.00>
Rent 20.00 Floating Budgets
May 2™ Activities |  <750.00> Description Amount
H&I Merchandise <559.32> H&I 559.32
(5225 left of We Do Recover budget) PR -
Total 559.32
Final Balance

Description Amount
Starting Balance 4,292.55
Income 1,432.60
Total: 303.00 Expenses 303.00
Ending Balance 5,422.15
Deposit 1,129.60

Page 12 of 12



